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(INC%’. General National Archives ID Services and 
I\ Administration Records Service Washington, DC 20408 
  

August 6, 1981 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Enclosed are copies of additional administrative records relating to the 

Warren Commission and related Feeonis that we have received from the Criminal 

Division of the Department of Justice for decisions on releasing these 

records to you. This is in connection with your FOIA request to the Naval 

Intelligence Service dated May 21, 1977. 

ye 

CLARENCE F. GYONS, JR. 
Chief 
Judicial and Fiseal Branch 
Civil Archives Division 

Enclosures


